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From: Adelina Bellisario
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] Cultural Heritage Landscape Designation Request
Date: October-08-24 12:11:28 PM

 
From: Francesca Mancuso <  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:23 AM
To: Linda Jackson <Linda.Jackson@vaughan.ca>; Mario Ferri <Mario.Ferri@vaughan.ca>; Marilyn
Iafrate <Marilyn.Iafrate@vaughan.ca>; Gila Martow <Gila.Martow@vaughan.ca>;
Clerks@vaughan.ca; Francesca Cesario <Francesca.Cesario@vaughan.ca>; Rosanna DeFrancesca
<Rosanna.DeFrancesca@vaughan.ca>; Mario G. Racco <MarioG.Racco@vaughan.ca>; Gino Rosati
<Gino.Rosati@vaughan.ca>; Nancy Tuckett <Nancy.Tuckett@vaughan.ca>; Lucy Cardile
<Lucy.Cardile@vaughan.ca>; mayor@vaughan.ca; Marcos <marcos.zottas@pc.ola.org>; Adriano
Volpentesta <Adriano.Volpentesta@vaughan.ca>; Francesca Mancuso
< ; michael.tibolloco@pc.ola.org; Chris Ainsworth
<Chris.Ainsworth@vaughan.ca>
Subject: [External] Cultural Heritage Landscape Designation Request

 

 
 
Good Day Honorable Mayor Del Duca & Ward Councillor Volpentesta

I hope this message finds you both well. On behalf of our community, I want to extend our
sincere thanks for your recent visit to Pinegrove and for taking the time to engage with the
residents.  Your confirmation of support for designating our neighborhood as a Cultural
Heritage Landscape is greatly appreciated.

We trust that we can count on your continued backing when it comes time to vote on the
proposed designation along with the Impact Assessment Study previously discussed. This
study will be crucial in ensuring that our unique neighborhood is protected from
overburdening intensification, while preserving its historical significance, uniqueness and
charm.

Thank you once again for your commitment to the preservation of Pinegrove, and we look
forward to your favorable support in the upcoming discussion at today's Committee of The
Whole Meeting.  

Franca Porretta
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